

# GLOUCESTERSHIRE HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

---

## **Officers and General Committee** **19<sup>th</sup> May 2022**

### **Officers**

<b>Role</b>	<b>2022-2023 Season</b>
Chair	Ian Harvey
Vice Chair	Bob Moxom
Secretary	Andrew Hopcraft
Treasurer	Shaun Cullimore

### **General Committee**

<b>Role</b>	<b>2022-2023 Season</b>
Welfare Officer	Lisa Lundie
Communications Officer	Graham Wayland
Masters' Co-ordinators	Sally Privett (Ladies) Lindsay Ferguson (Men)
Junior hockey chair	Ian Harvey
Youth Co-ordinators	James Doughty Helen Jefferies
Umpiring Co-ordinator	Mike Sheppard

Anyone wishing to serve in any role should email the GHA Secretary ([secretary@glos-ha.org.uk](mailto:secretary@glos-ha.org.uk)) no later than 24 hours prior to the start of the AGM. In the event that no volunteer comes forward for a particular role then applications will be accepted at the AGM, provided that the volunteer is present.